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Exx 282-7538

April 30, 1981

Donald Paghia, M.D.
Department of Pathology BEST COPY AVAILABLE
University of California
Los Angeles, Calif. 90024

Dear Don,

Dr. Ackerman, Vickery, Wollner, Dobyns, and Meisner are all available
for 8-9 June. I suggest that you plan to come to Brookhaven on Friday,
3 June. Take the Winston Limousine directly to 5 Ivy Lane. Low tide
will be at about 9:30 or 10:00 a.m., which would give us an opportunity
to collect some mollusks; high tide will be around 4:00 p.m.,,allowing
water skiing. You can stay with us, and if you bring your tennis racquet
we can play over the weekend and from 7-8 on the moemings of 8 and 9 June.
at the Lab if you wish. Smmewhere in between these efforts you and Brown
can get all the material topether for the review on 8-9 June.

Warmest personal regards.

Sincerely yours,

E. P. Cronkite, M.D,
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